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Northwest Government Information Network

Spring Meeting

Friday, May 14, 2010

Spokane Public Library and 

Gonzaga University Library

Special Collections

Agenda

Morning

Spokane Public Library

9am - 9:30am
Registration and refreshments at Spokane Public Library,       


                 Meeting room 1-B



9:30am  - 10am

SPL Library Tour

10am  – 10:30am
Tour of SPL Northwest History Room

10:30 - 12 noon

NGIN Business Meeting

Meeting room 1-B

· Treasurer’s Report – Jean Hartman
· Secretary’s Report – Justin Otto for Robin Clausen
· 2011 WLA Program Planning – Justin Otto
· Regional Librarian’s Report – Lori Smith Thornton
· Report from Depository Library Council Member – Justin Otto
· Transition at Evergreen State College – Carlos Diaz 
· Updates from members
12 noon – 1:30pm
Lunch at Northern Lights Brewing Co & Pub 


                             
1003 East Trent Avenue, Spokane

Afternoon

Gonzaga University 

Foley Library Special Collections

1:30pm – 3:30pm
The Nethercutt Congressional Papers 

                        Stephanie Plowman, Special Collections Librarian, 

                        Gonzaga University, Foley Center Library, 

502 E. Boone Ave.
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Parking Instructions for Gonzaga University

From: Plowman, Stephanie [mailto:plowman@gonzaga.edu] 
Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 9:54 AM
To: Von Seggern, Marilyn K
Subject: RE: intro for May 14
 
I talked to Parking/security.  For Friday’s event, the attendees can park in the green lot on Hamilton & Boone.  This is only a short 2 block walk to the library.  They will not need any pass for this event.  At the lunch, I can give better directions to the lot if needed.  It will be close to the lunch location.
 
Thanks for the agenda.
 
See you Friday.

 
Stephanie
